

Anita Heningtyas M

Graphic Designer · Illustrator · Animator

Profile

I am a fresh graduate majoring in Visual Communication Design who is pursuing creative industries, such as graphic design, illustration, and animation. So far I have worked on commission illustration projects like event mascots, web comics, and a little experience being an in-betweener and clean up 2D animation.

Experience

2019	Letsnari	K Outsource 2D Animator
		Clean-up & In-betweener

2019 - 2021 Senat Mahasiswa Universitas UKSW

[Sept-Apr] Information Communication and Design Department

2019 Participant Entrepreneurship in Animation (SHIMA)

[Sept] Wablee The Penguin Project

2020 Participant Kumpul Kreavi Road HP Mentorsip Creator Connect

Anita HM

[Sept] Included in Selected 50 Portofolios

2020 - Now Freelancer

[Oct-Now] Illustration & Character Design

2021 Mintsphere Intern

[Aug-Dec] Illustrator

2021 Background Artist

[Jul-Dec] Arkademi Gamee! Project

2021 - 2022 Hiidra Studio Intern

[Dec-Apr] Background Artist

2022 Teaching Assistant

[Mei-Jul] Research Methodology
[Aug-Dec] Typography & 2D Animation

Education

Satya Wacana Christian University

Bachelor of Visual Communication Design - Cinema & Movies

Contact

(+62) 81227009373 anitahm24@gmail.com anthaem.weebly.com

Bē Ant Haem



Software









